State of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: March 25, 2009

Telephone: 916-654-4147

From: California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: One New Docket File for 2009 Appliance Efficiency Rulemaking

Please open one new docket file for the official 2009 Appliance Efficiency Rulemaking
that will be filed on March 31, 2009 with Office of Administrative Law. Please open this

docket effective April 10, 2009.
The new docket number needs to reflect the following:
#09-AAER-1C Televisions

Please use the following distribution list:

2 Copies Commissioner Rosenfeld, MS-35
2 Copies Commissioner Levin, MS-31

1 Copy Jonathan Blees, MS-14

1 Copy William Staack, MS-14

1 Copy Dennis Beck, (Office of Chief Counsel), MS-14
1 Copy Public Adviser, MS-12

1 Copy Tim Tutt, MS-25

1 Copy Harinder Singh, MS-25

1 Copy Betty Chrisman, MS-25

1 Copy Peter Strait, MS-25

1 Copy Tovah Ealey, MS-25

1 Copy Carolyn McCormack, MS-25

1 Copy Ken Rider, MS-25

DOSKET

DATE HAR 2 5 2089
RECD. 1k 2 6 0%

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of

the new docket number.

Thank you very much,

'd

M TUTT, SZ(ce Manager
Appliances afd Process Energy Office




